

19<sup>th</sup> April 1946

80

Minutes of the Annual Parish Council Meeting held at the School on the above date

Present

Messrs H Miller, A Hitchcock, P J Parker, W F Pierotti, B. Martin, G King & the clerk J. G. Smith

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were read & found correct

Resolution

Proposed by Rev B G Popham & seconded by Mr W. F. Pierotti.

Chairman

"That Mr H Miller be elected Chairman for the ensuing year"

Carried

Secretary

Proposed by Rev B G Popham & seconded by Mr G King

"That Messrs Miller & Hitchcock be appointed officers for the year"

Carried

Footpaths

Proposed by Mr P J Parker & seconded by Mr B. Martin

"That Messrs King & Hitchcock be appointed"

Carried

Attendance

Proposed by Mr W F Pierotti & seconded by Rev B G Popham

"That Messrs P. J. Parker & G King be appointed"

Carried

Sanitary

Proposed by Mr G King & seconded by Mr W F Pierotti

"That Messrs P. J. Parker & B. Martin be appointed"

Carried



91.  
Vice  
Chairman

Proposed to Mr. Nichols  
Seconded by Mr. Popham  
That Mr. P. J. Parker be appointed  
Vice Chairman for the ensuing year  
Carried

Correspondence

Minister of Transport & Receipt of  
P.C. letters of 5<sup>th</sup> in been received

Shed  
Union  
Files

Mr. Thorpe 7<sup>th</sup> case, That instruction  
has been given to have the structure  
removed

Insurance  
Hans +  
Dues

Goaston R.D. Council date 31 March  
That the Public Health Com. had re-  
ferred the case of Steven & the Over-  
crowding at Goaston Cottages to the  
Sanitary Inspector

Shed  
Ra

R.D.C. 7<sup>th</sup> case That this question  
Referred to Committee concerned.

Height  
Railway

R.D.C. 7<sup>th</sup> case To be submitted to  
the meeting of the Council on the 23<sup>rd</sup> inst

F. Path  
Ray Hill

The chairman reported that  
himself, Mr. Phillips & two other  
Gentlemen had that morning  
inspected the position of the F. path  
at Ray Hill. There appeared to be  
no dispute as to the direction of the  
path till it reached the Shaw  
at the back of No 8 plot where a  
diversion of some 15 ft had taken  
place bringing it to the back of No  
15 plot. Mr. Gears has blocked this  
diversion once yearly. The original path



at this point was entirely closed.

Proposed by Mr B. Martin. Seconded  
Rev B.G. Popham

That the Grafton Rural Dist  
Council be instructed to have the  
F. path reinstated in its original  
position according to the Ordnance  
Plan.

new  
cottages

Can the District Council when  
it is proposed to commence building  
the new cottages.

wood near  
Green  
Regd  
Wor

Mr W.F. Piratta raised the  
question of a Right of Way for a path  
across Woodmore Green from Red  
house Rd to Redwood house

The Chairman said the Green  
Comt would give the matter con-  
sideration & that Mr Piratta's  
points would be put before them

also for  
Payment  
allotment  
Rents  
£2.

Proposed by Rev B.G. Popham  
Seconded Mrs Scholeson

That the following etc be  
paid

B. Thorpe.

Rent allotment 1/2 year March 26  
£2.

J. M. Miller. May. 10/26.



10<sup>th</sup> May 1926

Members of a Parish  
Council meeting held at the  
School on the above date  
Present Messrs. J. Martin,  
G. King, P. J. Parke, Rev. B. G. Popham,  
A. Hitchcock, T. Kelly, D. Langley, W. Langley  
Tradesmen - the Rev. J. Lee

Present

The Chairman explained  
that the meeting had been called  
to consider the question of the  
supply during the strike

Proposed Mr W F Perrett  
Seconded Mr B Martin

That the Parish Council  
be appointed a sub-committee  
to deal with the necessary supplies  
to deal with the necessary supplies  
during the strike

Present  
£5

Proposed W F Perrett Secy  
Rev. B. G. Popham

That a Precept for £5 be drawn  
on the Overseers for the purpose  
of the Parish Council General Exp  
that the following be paid

Randall 4/6  
A. J. Langley 7/-

Mr Randall 4/6  
A. J. Langley 7/-

Carried



14<sup>th</sup> June '26

Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting held at the Schools on the above date.

Present

messrs A. Melle, C. Mau, W. F. Parrott, A. Mikahoon, B. Martin, P. J. Parke, T. Kelly & the clerk present

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed & agreed

600 copies light Ry

Boston R. D. Council dated 27 Apr '26 re: copy to P. C. letter 5<sup>th</sup> inst. regarding the taking up of Shares in light Ry, pointing out that the promoters agreed to the omission from the draft doc. of the whole of the clause authorising local authorities to make advances,

M. J. Transport light Ry

minutes of Transport 31<sup>st</sup> May '26 enclosing copy of letter sent to the promoters of the proposed light Ry to the effect that he is prepared to make an order authorising the Railway subject to certain conditions.

While the promoters of the Ry calling attention to the P Council request to have the Railway pass at the back of the Schools, also the Council of the F. P. Church Ship Hill to shunah

G. S. O'Sullivan

W. J. Jones, Transport

boy

R. light Ry

letter dated 9<sup>th</sup> June Johnson & Co. asking the P Council to support them in any question of mediation & bridge in connection with the light Ry

As knowledge letter

Houses

Boston R. D. Council 1<sup>st</sup> May '26 houses are under consideration & every



14<sup>th</sup> June '26

Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting held at the schools on the above date.

Present

Messrs A. Melle, C. Mear, W. F. Parrott, A. Hinkson, B. Martin, P. J. Parke, T. Kelly & the clerk present

Minute

The Minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed & agreed

Correspondence  
light Ry

Goaston R. D. Council dated 27 Apr '26 copy to P. O. letter 5<sup>th</sup> inst. regarding the taking up of shares in light Ry, pointing out that the promoters agreed to the omission from the draft order of the whole of the clause authorising local authorities to make advances,

M of Transport  
light Ry

Minutes of Transport 31<sup>st</sup> May '26 enclosing copy of letter sent to the promoters of the proposed light Ry to the effect that he is prepared to make an order authorising the Railway subject to certain conditions.

While the promoters of the Ry calling attention to the P Council request to have the Railway pass at the back of the schools, also the Church of the F. Park Ship Hill to church

J. G. O'Neil  
4<sup>th</sup> June 1926  
copy  
Re light Ry

Letter dated 9<sup>th</sup> June 1926 from the promoters asking the P Council to support them in any question of widening & bring in connection with the light Ry

Houses

As known to the letter  
Goaston R. D. Council 1<sup>st</sup> May '26  
houses are under consideration & being



endeavour is being made to expedite the matter.

F Pelli  
Ray Hill

London. R. D. C. dated 26 May '26  
copy of Report of Highways Com.  
indicating that they had referred the question  
of deviation to the Common & Footpath  
Preservation Society - between plots 7 & 19 of  
Folate Plan alongside hedge & foot line  
R. D. C. to construct with clinker & the  
Trafalgar P. Council to maintain it to receive  
Repair

Reply to London R. D. Council  
That the Parish Council would  
~~be able~~ deal with this path in  
the same way as others in the  
parish

Dust Bin  
Worm Sat

The C. Man. recd a letter from the  
Museum Institute suggesting a site  
for the creation of a receptacle for old  
trucks.

Write suggesting that a piece of  
private ground be secured & failing  
this that a more suitable site be proposed

Resignation  
to F Pelli

Mr W F Pierotta tendered his  
resignation owing to leaving the  
district

Proposed Mr A Shookbrook Secy.  
Mr B Martin

That Mr Pierotta's resignation  
be accepted with regret  
Done

passed



Copy  
Contract

Mr B Martin called attention  
to a copy encampment at five hours

Minutes

call attention of Sautay  
Inspector to same  
Mr Parker called attention to the words  
on certain encampments.

J. H. Miller July 26/26

26<sup>th</sup> July '26

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the school on  
the above date

Present

Messrs H. Miller, C. May, Rees B. G. Popham,  
A. Hitchcock, P. J. Parker, G. King,  
B. Martin, T. Kelly. & the Clerk present

Minutes

The minutes of the previous  
meeting were read & approved & signed

Correspondence  
Copy  
Encampment Re

Letter dated 18<sup>th</sup> June 26. Sautay  
Inspector reports that he will give  
the matter careful attention.

Wido Room  
Patrol

Letter dated 17<sup>th</sup> June 26 Lure, County  
Council asking the P. Councils permission  
to post notices regarding protection  
of wild flowers.

High  
Railway

Mr T Kelly reports that he attended  
the meeting in question on the 12<sup>th</sup> inst  
& that no definite decision has been reached  
He would put the question of the Railway  
passing behind the school at the next



Muling  
 Proposa Rene B G Popham Secm  
 Mr A Nicholas  
 That a letter be written the promoter  
 of the Light Railway, asking that  
 as a special favour the Railway Com.  
 be kind to the labor.

Parish  
 Council via  
 Pieroth

Carried  
 Proposa Rene B G Popham  
 Seconded Mr B Martin.  
 "That Mr F. G. Meakin be co-opted  
 a Parish Councilor via W F Pieroth  
 resigned

Pilgrimage

Carried  
 Proposa Rene B G Popham, Secm  
 Mr G King  
 That the attention of the Coastway  
 Dist Council be called to the bad  
 condition of Pilgrim-Hea. - Carried

Pond  
 Westman's

Carried  
 Proposa Mr P G Park, Secm  
 Mr G King  
 That the Dist Council be asked  
 when the pond is to be put in use.

Site for  
 Refuse

Carried  
 Proposa Mr A Nicholas Secm  
 Rene B G Popham  
 That the Dist Council be requested  
 to approve of a site in West man  
 green near Mr Com. Cottages for the  
 erection of a receptacle for old  
 tin etc. Carried

W. H. H. H.  
 Sept 6<sup>th</sup> 1916



6 Sept. '26

Minutes of a Parish Council meeting held at the school on the above date

Present

Mr. H. Miller, Chairman of Parish.  
G. King, A. Mitham, W. Martin & the Rev. J. S. L. B.

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting were read & confirmed & signed

Correspondence  
High Ry  
County Representation

Letter, High Ry 3 Aug 26.  
Contents of P.C. letter of 28<sup>th</sup> ult noted  
Letter, County Council proposed to  
alter pricing of Parish for County  
Council election R.D.C. dated 19 Aug 26

No objection of a do. not entail  
a change of voting place.

Fire Hydrants

R.D.C. (P. Comm.) dated 4<sup>th</sup> Aug 26  
Action of the P.C. wishes to have  
fire hydrants connected to proposed main to  
be at Westmore Lane.

No action taken

Pond  
weakened

G.S. Grant & dated 30 July 26  
That what was necessary should be  
carried out during month of August

Pilepin Way

G.S. Grant, dated 30<sup>th</sup> July 26  
That he was aware of the condition of this road  
cannot do anything, only patch until autumn  
owing to shortage of coal etc

Receipts of  
Station  
Illustrations

R.D.C. dated 30 July 26 acknowledging receipt  
of P.C. letter of the 28<sup>th</sup> July  
Mr. Parker called attention to allotment

10. 22, 26, 28, 29.

Mr. Mitham suggested that prizes



be awarded for the work kept all the  
the Parish Council contributing on  
ground that Mr Park. raise another  
question from outside

Foot-path  
Borough  
Museum

Mr. Whitham called attention to the  
position of Park. being driven over  
foot-path at Borough & Museum Rd  
& suggested asking the District Council  
to put up notices on these roads pointing  
out that it was illegal

The Clerk was instructed to write  
accordingly

Ed. Walker. Min 6<sup>th</sup> 26.

6<sup>th</sup> October 1926

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the School on the  
above date.

Present

Messrs H. Miles. C. Mann. B. Martin.  
G. King. T. Kelly. Rees B. G. Popham  
G. Meakin & the Clerk for do h

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting  
were read. Confirmed & Signed.

Correspondence

Resolved  
F. Path

Goslow. R. D. Council dated 15<sup>th</sup> Sept 26  
asking for an explanation of the P. C.  
letter of 12<sup>th</sup> of June last

The Clerk was instructed to say  
that the the Foot-path would be kept  
in reasonable Repair.

County Represent-  
ation

R. D. Council acknowledging Receipt  
of P. C. letter of the 13<sup>th</sup> inst



Light  
Railway  
& Westmore  
Green  
Common

Goodstone. R. D. Council dated 4 October 26  
enclosing copy of letter from Ministry of  
Agriculture & Fisheries regarding the  
proposal of the promoters of the Light Ry  
to take a portion of Westmore Green  
Common.

The Chairman read a draft letter  
which he proposed sending in reply  
to the above. a copy of which was to  
be sent to the Ministry of Agriculture &  
Fisheries

Proposed by Mr B Martin, Seconded  
by Mr G Meakin

That the letter as drafted  
be sent. Carried

Macmanan  
Boro' Road

R. D. Council dated 16<sup>th</sup> Sept 26.  
Acknowledging Receipt of P. C.'s letter of  
the 13<sup>th</sup> inst.

Remaining  
Streets

A letter (dated 15<sup>th</sup> Sept.) from  
Mr A S Lawrence enclosing a petition  
to have certain Roads re-named, was  
read.

Mr Dece wrote objecting to the  
proposition so far as it applied to  
John's Rd.

Proposed by Peter B. G. Popham  
Seconded by Mr G Meakin

That the application for  
the changing of the names of certain  
Streets in the Village be sent to the  
Goodstone R. D. Council Carried

Overhanging  
Heaps

The Clerk was instructed to  
call the attention of the Surveyors



to the overhauling heaps at Church  
Stee, Ray Hill, & that part of heath  
land near <sup>where</sup> the new Council Buildings are  
being erected

apcs for  
Pymon  
also Rem £2  
Hadden Best 8/6

Proposed Rem B.G. Popham  
Seconded Mr G Meakin

That the following apcs be paid  
B Thorpe Road allotment Sept 1925 £2  
Hadden Best Station 8/6

P. J. Parker  
15/11/26

15<sup>th</sup> November '26

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the School on the  
above date

Present

Messrs P. J. Parker (V. C. Man) G. Meakin,  
G. King, B. Martin, A. Nishkooch Rem  
B. G. Popham & the clerk Jas. L. D. H.

Minutes

The minutes of the previous  
Meeting were read & confirmed &  
Signed.

Correspondence

Gadstone R.D. Council dated 10<sup>th</sup> Nov 26  
"That if the consent of two thirds in number  
& value of the Ratepayers in the Streets Con-  
cerned viz: - Somer Rd, High St, Kenzie Rd to The  
Greenway & Union Rd to Greenway, would  
apply Ministry of Health for order under Section  
17, 18 & 19 of Public Health Act 1925"

Removal of  
Streets  
to new  
houses  
Union

The clerk was instructed to inform Mrs  
Lawrence of this order



Overhauling  
steage

G. L. Crocker dates 2<sup>nd</sup> Nov 26. That he  
would give this matter his attention.

Vehicle on  
Foot-paths

Carleton R.D. Council dates 13 Oct 26  
Stating that they have no jurisdiction  
in this matter.

Surrey Traction  
Coys Time  
Table

Ask the Surrey Traction Company  
to state definitely on their Time Table  
whether the times given for arrival & departure  
apply to Church Hill or Tatfield Road.

Gypsy  
Encampment  
New Road  
& Hoalequin  
in Village

Call the attention of Superintendent  
at Office to the frequency of Gypsy Camps  
on the new Road through the Westcham  
Hill Estate also to the damage being  
done by gangs of youths to property in  
the Village

H. Waller Jan 3/27



3<sup>rd</sup> January 27

Sunday Const  
assembly

7<sup>th</sup> Dec 2  
Barnes, Wals

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the School  
On the above date

Present Messrs H Miles, C. Max. G. Meakin  
P. J. Parker, G. Keing, B. Martin, Rev B  
G. Popham, T. Kelly. & the Clerk present

Matters The Minutes of the previous  
Meeting were read, Confirmed & Signed

Correspondence -  
Apt of Ordnance  
Survey Rating  
& Valuation Act 1926  
H. Miles.  
A Skitcherson

Goaston R. Dist Council 11<sup>th</sup> Nov 26  
advise that two persons, being  
local Govt Electors, be appointed  
to act as members of the Rating & Valuation  
Committee when questions relating to this  
Parish are under consideration

Proposed by Rev B G Popham.  
Seconded by Mr P J Parker, that Mr  
Skitcherson be appointed - Carried

Proposed by Mr G Meakin, seconded  
by Mr G Keing, that Mr H Miles be  
appointed - Carried & that "black delay"

Bus Service  
Chuchakere  
Time Table

as offered by the Goaston R. D. Council has begun to  
load here, Traction Coy Ltd. 13/12/26  
Asking for further information as to times  
Arrival & departure time in their time table

The Clerk was instructed that, as about  
half the population of the Valley use this  
place for arrival & departure it would be a great  
boon if these times could be included  
in the next time-table.



Survey Const  
atulay  
Gipsey  
New Road  
Hedlign

7<sup>th</sup> Dec 26. Would be glad to assist  
owners where fences are being removed  
Would give the matter complaint  
as to a camp ~~considered~~ <sup>Attention</sup>

Dump  
Westwood

Goats R. D. Council (Cat Page) 6/17/26  
asking that the Parish Council  
approve ways & means for a local authority  
to assist the removal of Refuse etc. in view  
of the District Council's inability to receive  
the necessary assistance  
no action taken

H Miller 21/2/27

21<sup>st</sup> February 1927

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the School on  
Monday 21<sup>st</sup> Feb 27

Present

Messrs H Miller, C. Mann, A. H. H. H. H.  
& Meakin, B. Martin, G. King, Revd  
B. G. Popham & the Rev. J. J. J.

Minutes

The minutes of the previous meeting  
were read & confirmed & signed

Correspondence

Godston R. D. Council 19 Feb 27

Notifying New Buildings viz  
a pair of Semi-detached Cottages at ~~18<sup>th</sup> Dec~~ <sup>18<sup>th</sup> Dec</sup> ~~acknowledging receipt of~~  
P. Council letter of the 10<sup>th</sup> Dec 26. T. H. H. H.  
Ministry of Agriculture - Feb 27  
asking that enclosed plans re-relationships  
for some & daughter of Agriculture to proceed

Survey  
Traction  
by  
Ministry of  
Agriculture



in a conspicuous place

It been reported that this has  
had been done

Foot path  
Rag Hill

Mr E Geary attended the meeting  
& produced a plan of the proposed  
diversion of the Foot Path Rag Hill

Proposed Mr A Stitches on Survey  
Revd B. G. Popham

That the plan as submitted  
by Mr Geary was approved

Mr Geary to send copy of plan to the  
Justice R. D. Gammie

Barrow  
New Road  
Borough

Mr Stitches called attention to  
the Barrow on the <sup>Hampshire</sup> ~~road~~ & along  
Borough Rd

to be instructed to write the  
Sanitary Inspector

F Path  
at church

Mr Stitches called attention to  
the dangerous state of that part of the Foot-  
path which crosses the New Road,  
caused by protruding roots of trees

The Clerk was instructed to call  
the attention of Messrs Gole & Shanks to  
the matter

Gully  
Old Lane

Proposed Mr A Stitches on Survey  
Mr D. Martin

That the attention of the road  
Surveyor be called to the inadequacy  
of the gully at present in existence  
to carry off the surface water from



Tatiquia Green.

Barren

ase for  
Pas num  
6-lem Ins  
11/3

Proposed Revue R. G. Pophom License  
Mr B. Martin

That the following are to be paid  
F. Tharlessee 6-lem Ins 11/3  
Barren

Produced at Audit  
24th August 1927

B. Martin  
March 28 1927

District Auditor

28th March '27

Minutes of a Parish Council  
Mullinghills at the Le haas

On Monday 28th March 27

Present

Mrs B. Martin, Revue R. G. Pophom,  
F. G. Meskin, G. King, V. the Clerk  
J. G. King

Present  
C. King

Proposed Revue Pophom License  
Mr G. King

That Mr B. Martin take the  
Chair Barren

ase for  
Pas num

Proposed Revue Pophom License  
Mr F. G. Meskin

Postage 7/1  
Rates 2/5

That the following are to be paid  
he paid

Had Postage 7/1  
" Rates 2/5

P. G.  
Receipt

Proposed Revue Pophom License  
Mr F. G. Meskin

1/5

That a receipt be drawn on  
the Custodian R. D. Council for the  
the sum of £15. to cover expenses



of the Parish Council Revenue  
for 1/2 year ending 30 Sept 27

Minutes

The Minutes of the previous meeting  
were read confirmed & signed

P. J. Parker  
Council

28<sup>th</sup> March 27

Minutes of the Council Parish  
meeting held at the School on  
the above date

Precid

8 Parishoners

Chairman

Proposed Mr W. Peppercill  
Secretary Capt Park

That Mr W. Martin be elected  
Chairman  
Council

Minutes

The Minutes of the previous  
meeting were read confirmed & signed

Proposed by

Proposed by Mr D. D. D. Secretary  
Mr Martin

That the Clerk write the  
minutes of the meeting held at the  
for information as to the present position  
of the proposed Railway

Council

Ray Rice

Proposed Mr F. Peppercill, Secretary  
Capt Park

That the District Council  
be written to asking that that part  
of Ray Rice from Mr Robinson's Farm  
to the West Street Railway be included



So that two vehicles might be able to pass  
barrier

Pelham  
Way

The Clerk was instructed to ease the  
attention of Mr. G. Brown to the  
bondation of Pelham Way

Hammond

20<sup>th</sup> April '27

Minutes of the Annual Parish  
Council Meeting held at the  
School on the above date

Present

Revs W.G. Popham, P.J. Parker,  
A. Stikesson, W. Martin & King,  
& the Clerk J. C. D. D.

Proposed

Proposed by Revs W.G. Popham  
Seconded Mr A. Stikesson

C. Mon

That Mr W. Miller be elected  
Chairman & Mr P.J. Parker Vice  
Chairman for the ensuing year  
Barred

Vice C. Mon

Committee

Proposed Revs Popham Seconded  
Mr A. Stikesson

That the following Committee  
be appointed for the year

Food-pairs

Mr G. King & A. Stikesson

Alotments

Mr P.J. Parker & G. King

King



- Sanitary  
Messrs P. J. Park & B. Martin

Munks

The Munks of the previous  
Meeting were read & confirmed &  
Signed

P. J. Park 13/6/1927

13<sup>th</sup> June 27

Munks of a Parish Council  
Meeting held at the School on  
the above date

Present

Messrs P. J. Park, V. Chan  
A. Hitchcock, G. King, B. Martin  
T. Kelly & the Clerk Jas. Smith

Munks

The Munks of the previous  
Meeting were read & confirmed  
& Signed

Correspondence  
Naming of  
New Cottage

Goetlow R. D. Council dated 26<sup>th</sup> May 27  
That the 12 new cottages at Westmore Lane  
be named "Westmore Cottages"

The Clerk was instructed to inform  
the District Council that the Parish  
Council agreed,

Fire  
Protection

Goetlow R. D. Council dated 26<sup>th</sup> May 27  
asking if the Parish Council con-  
sidered the establishment of a Central  
Fire Station a necessity

Proposed Mr. Hitchcock. Seconded

had a vote



Mr B Martin  
That the Gosport R. D. Council  
to inform that in the opinion of  
the Parish Council a Central  
Fire Station is not necessary  
Council

Foot Path  
Ray Hill  
Gosport R. D. Council notes 26<sup>th</sup> Apr 27  
enclosing copy of letter received from Mr  
& Geary & a copy of their Reply  
ordered to lie on table

Ray Hill  
resolving  
Geo & Geary 8<sup>th</sup> Apr 27  
That he would place the P. Council  
application before the Highways Com  
on Tuesday next

Fidelity  
Guarantee  
The Council was instructed to ask the  
The National & L. Good Offices Mutual  
Assurance Association for the necessary  
form to file up in respect of  
Bank Fidelity Guarantee

Barrow  
Write Col & Hicks again Council  
attention to the Dept. Encouragement  
in the New Road as well as also for  
for securing fruit etc on Tuesday

Bus Time  
Table  
Bring attention of the Govt  
Survey & motion by the to the  
Mission, for it. New time table  
of arrivals & departures from  
Church Hill

High  
Ridley  
Mr T. Kelly R. D. Council notes  
States that the Society of Transport  
has donated a considerable number



of the objections raised by the different  
District Councils. He thought the Rating  
would come, he also mentions the concern  
that the new roads were being  
considered. The to run from Weston  
up through Nineham. Road & the  
ditch from Warley from across the  
Main road to Beagley's farm & then  
across to the School & Holy Cross

6/24  
Salary  
£5

Proposed Mr. A. Whitehead  
Seconded Mr. B. Martin  
That the Clerk's Salary £5  
Quater ending Jun. 27 be paid  
Carried

Harry Mellor July 25/27